HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
February 28, 2012
4:05 p. m

4:05:55 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair Stoltze called the House Finance Conmmittee neeting
to order at 4:05 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Thomas Jr., Co-Chair
Representati ve Anna Faircl ough, Vice-Chair
Representative Ma Costello
Representative M ke Doogan

Representati ve Bryce Edgnon
Representative Les Gara

Representative David Cuttenberg
Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e

Representati ve Mark Neuman
Representative Tanme W/ son

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Nei | Denny, Kenai Peninsula School District, Kenai; John
Al cantra, Nat i onal Education Association-Al aska ( NEA-
Al aska), Mat - Su; Mar i Tor ger son, Fai rbanks Northstar
Borough School District, Fairbanks; Bishop Edward Burns,
D ocese of Juneau and Southeast Alaska, Juneau; Valerie
Kneffel, Teacher, Bethel; Reverend Pat Travers, Priest,
Catholic Diocese of Juneau; Bruce Johnson, Executive
Director, Al aska Council of School Adm nistrators, Juneau;
Mukhya Khal sa, Self, Juneau; Representative Ws Keller,
Sponsor; Representative Al an Austernman.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Tom Fink, Self, Anchorage; Debbie Joslin, Self, Delta
Junction; Bob Giffin, Self, Eagle River; Any Robertson,

House Fi nance Committee 1 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



Sel f, Anchorage; Allison Smith, Self, Anchorage; Katherine
Hi cks, Self, Anchorage; David Boyle, Self, Anchorage;

Bet hany Marcum Self, Anchorage; Duane Mran, President,

Anchorage Council of Education Alaska Public Enployees
Associ ation, Anchorage; Allen Hippler, Self, Anchorage; Lon
Garrison, President, Association of Alaska School Boards,

Sitka; LeDawn Druce, President, Kenai Public Education
Associ ation, Soldotna; Erick Cordero, Self, Mat-Su; Sarah
Welton, Palnmer Church of the Covenant, Professor WMt-Su
Col | ege, Mat-Su; Janmes Johnson, Self, Soldotna; WIIliam
Stannell, Self, Anchorage; Joshua Decker, Self, Anchorage;

Pete Hoepfner, President, Cordova Schools Board Menber;

Geneva Col unbus, Self, Anchorage; Jill Showran, MNSEA,

Wasilla; Nate Davis, Self, Anchorage; Anand Dubey, Self,

Anchorage; Rose Nelson, Self, Anchorage; Karen MGhan,

Self, N kiski; Dr. Jess Ellis, Self, Anchorage; Eulalia
Bunn, Self, Anchorage; Tony Jackson, Self, N kiski; Mrilyn
Davi dson, Assistant Superintendent, Kodiak School District;

Matt hew Larkin, Sel f, Anchor age; G en Biegel, Sel f,

Anchorage; Richard Koller, Self, Anchorage; Tamy Smth,

President, Fairbanks Education Association; Mttt Johnson,

Sel f, Chugi ak.

SUMVARY
HIR 16 CONST. AM  EDUCATI ON FUNDI NG

HIR 16 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for
further consideration.

#hj r 16
HOUSE JO NT RESOLUTI ON NO. 16

Proposi ng anendnents to the Constitution of the State
of Alaska relating to state aid for educati on.

4:07:11 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze remarked that he would invite the
testifiers fromthe previous neeting to speak first.

4:08:43 PM

TOM FINK, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified
in support of HIR 16. He stressed that the anendnent was
critical to broadening education opportunities across the
state. He stressed that thirteen states had passed simlar

House Fi nance Committee 2 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



anendnents in the prior year. He felt that conpetitive
systens were better than nonopolies. He stressed that
children had a free education if they attended public
schools. He remarked that parents should be allowed to
choose the right school for their children, and the nobney
should be made available. He pointed out that education
budgets had not been reduced in the states that had passed
simlar |egislation.

4:12:39 PM

Representati ve Doogan queried the source of the poll that
stated that 64 percent of parents preferred to send their
children to private school

Co-Chair Stoltze stated +that the question would be
addressed | ater.

4:14: 06 PM

DEBBIE JOSLIN, SELF, DELTA JUNCTION (via teleconference)
testified in support of HIR 16. She explained that her
children were honme schooled and she received no funding
from the state. She explained that she wused Christian
curriculumto teach her children. She remarked that her son
was excelling in college, and her daughter had received a
schol arship. She stressed that her children were given an
education wth a Christian curriculum and believed they
were socially adjusted and recei ved good grades.

4:17:42 PM

NEI L  DENNY, KENA PENI NSULA SCHOOL DI STRI CT, KENAI ,
testified against HIR 16. He explained that he worked with
the Connections Program to packet prograns for hone
schooling. He felt that the home schools were not required
to neet the same standards as the public schools. He
expl ained that the Connections Program had a 48 percent
graduation rate. He felt that there was no accountability
in the hone school prograns.

4:22:08 PM

Representative Wl son stressed that over half of the public
schools in Alaska did not neet the AYP [Annual Yearly
Progress] standards. M. Denny responded that there were
975 students enrolled in the Connections and hone school

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



progranms. The students rotated from the private system to
public system and were a severe drain on AYP because they
were well below grade level. He noted that for the first
year the Kenai Peninsula School District had not net AYP.
He opined that any schools would neet AYP in 2014.

Representative WIson pointed out that it was not a
conpetition between hone schools and public schools. The
bill was about offering voters the choice to deci de whether
it was tine for an anendnent to the Alaska Constitution.
She acknow edged a slight sensitivity on the issue as she
had home school ed her children.

Representati ve Doogan wonder ed what AYP nmeant .
Representative WIlson replied that AYP stood for Annual
Yearly Progress.

4:25:33 PM

JOHN ALCANTRA, NATI ONAL EDUCATI ON ASSQOCI ATI ON- ALASKA  ( NEA-
ALASKA), MAT-SU, testified against HIR 16. He felt that his
children had many options for education in the Matanuska
Susitna Valley. He stressed that NEA-Alaska "fiercely"
opposed HIR 16.

4:29:20 PM

MARI TORGERSON, FAI RBANKS NORTHSTAR BOROUGH SCHOOL
DI STRI CT, FAIRBANKS, spoke in opposition to HIR 16. She
expl ai ned that she had four children and taught elenentary
school for many years. She relayed that she took great
pride in Al askan children. She stressed that public schools
provided highly qualified teachers, which may not be the
case in the schools that accept vouchers. She conmmuni cated
that nost private schools did not require their teachers to
be |icensed. She commented that there was a snmall sector of
school (typically special education sections of schools)
that was not neeting AYP requirenments. She stressed that
the home school ed students should be tested in the sane way
that public school students were. She felt that the
resolution mght pronote segregation. She feared that
vouchers would "l ower the bar."

4:33:39 PM

Bl SHOP EDWARD BURNS, DIOCESE OF JUNEAU AND SOUTHEAST
ALASKA, JUNEAU, vocalized support for HIR 16. He stressed

House Fi nance Committee 4 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



that he was not testifying to judge any group. He felt that
parents should be given a choice in how their children were
educated. He stressed that there was a desire to provide
what the parents felt was best for their own children. He
bel i eved that education options were only provided to those
who could afford it financially.

4:37:56 PM

Representative Doogan stated that he was a Roman Catholic
and that his parents had paid for his religious education

He stressed that parents should be financially responsible
if they wanted their <children to receive a religious
educati on; he explained that was the difference between the
par ochi al schools and the public education system

Bishop Burns agreed that religious education required
sacrifice. He stressed that sonme parents were not able to
provide a religious education because they could not afford
it.

Representati ve Doogan stressed t hat Bi shop Bur ns’
per spective was unconvi nci ng.

Co-Chair Stoltze remarked that others would be commenting
on that sanme topic. Bishop Burns replied that parents
should be allowed the opportunity to choose their
children's educati on.

4:42: 28 PM

BOB GRIFFIN, SELF, EAGLE RIVER (via teleconference),
testified in favor of HIR 16. He stressed that many schoo
choices were given to upper class parents. He felt that
conpetition was essential in every system He explained
that 38 states had adopted simlar resolutions for school
choi ce.

4:47:51 PM

AMY  ROBERTSON, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified in support of HIR 16. She stated that she had
children who were attending private schools and charter
schools. She stated that her daughter was at the bottom of
the waiting list at a charter school and was unable to
attend the school. She nmentioned that children with special
needs would not be left behind. She felt that the religious

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



schools in the state would help special needs students if
the need existed. She explained that she could afford to
send her children to private schools, but sone parents
could not. She shared that her daughter had attended a
public school and she felt that the school had focused
noney in the wong areas.

4:51:54 PM

ALLI SON SM TH, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via tel econference), spoke
in support of HIR 16. She stressed that parental choice was
an essential step in solving Al aska's education problem
She felt that public schools did not provide enough options
for parents. She felt that parents should be all owed access
to the classroons. She believed there were many statistics
pointing to the failures of public schools. She stressed
that conpetition was essential to boosting the success of
publ i ¢ school s.

4:56: 07 PM

KATHERI NE HI CKS, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
voiced support for the Ilegislation. She believed that
school choice was a fundanmental civil right. She opined
that many ABC schools were better disciplined and
or gani zed.

4:58: 23 PM

DAVID  BOYLE, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
supported the bill. He told a personal story and believed
the Al askan school system was broken. He opined that public
schools had a nonopoly that was not responding to the
custoner demand. He noted that poorer students suffered
because their famlies could not afford to send them to
private schools. He stressed that with school choice better
schools will be forned.

5:01: 55 PM

BETHANY MARCUM SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
voi ced her support for the bill. She hoped the question of
school choice will be on the ballot for the people to vote

on it. She expressed that the role of legislature is not to
do what they think best, but what the people want. She did
not want to be denied the right to do what the people want.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



5:03: 23 PM

DUANE MORAN, PRESIDENT, ANCHORAGCE COUNCIL OF EDUCATION
ALASKA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES  ASSQOCI ATI ON, ANCHORAGE (via
tel econference), testified against supporting the bill. He
indicated the mxed results in other state's decisions to
fund private education. He enphasized that private schools
choose the students they want, not the parents. He said
that logistics and transportation is a <challenge in
Anchorage with the acconpanying cost. He acknow edged that
there were choices for students in Anchorage. He questioned
t he transparency and accountability for public funds.

5:05: 49 PM

ALLEN HI PPLER, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
supported the bill. He believed that conpetition was needed
with schools. He believed that the people of Al aska should
determine if they would be better served by a nodification
to the Alaska Constitution in allowng public funding to
private school s.

5:06:48 PM

VALERI E KNEFFEL, TEACHER, BETHEL, testified against the
bill. She voiced her concern on how the voucher system
would work in rural villages. She nentioned that sone
classes only had five students and wondered how the voucher
system would be offered there. She was also concerned on
how the voucher system would serve the all the students.
She added that the voucher system could | eave sone students
behind. She believed there can be situations in the hone
that may not nmeke it possible for the parent to be the best
teacher to her children. She wondered how voucher schools
wi |l be held accountabl e.

5:11:16 PM

REVEREND PAT TRAVERS, PRIEST, CATHOLIC DI OCESE OF JUNEAU,
testified in support of the bill. He believed that the
voucher system could keep those that mght otherw se fal
through the cracks in public education. He signified that
he did not want the public schools to wither. Many parents
who mght want to send their children to catholic schools
may not be able to afford it, but could if there was
voucher noney avail abl e.

House Fi nance Committee 7 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



5:15:25 PM

LON GARRI SON, PRESIDENT, ASSOCI ATION OF ALASKA SCHOOL
BOARDS, SITKA (via teleconference), testified against the
bill for hinself and read a statenment from Carl Rose,
Al aska Association of Alaska School Boards. He did not
approve of public funds going to private education. He
noted that the voucher system drains scare resources from
public classroons. He noted that taxes could rise to cover
the voucher system in funding both private and public
schools. A public education is free. He suggested that
providing all Alaskans with a voucher for fuel or
el ectrical use would be using public wealth to help far
nor e peopl e.

5:19: 07 PM

LEDAWN DRUCE, PRESI DENT, KENAI PUBLI C EDUCATI ON
ASSCCI ATI ON, SOLDOTNA (via teleconference), testified
against the bill. She stressed that public schools in
Al aska are not failing. She believed that conparison from
test scores failures does not work. The Kenai has a |ot of
choices that are free and within the public system She
di sagreed with the idea that the public schools need nore
conpetition. She believed that the argunment of running
school s |i ke a business nodel does not work.

5:23:12 PM

ERI CK CORDERO, SELF, MAT-SU (via teleconference), voiced
his support for the bill. He believed in giving parents a
choice on how their children are educated. He disclosed
personal research on voucher education choice in countries
like Chile, Sweden and New Zeal and. He believed there could
be an Alaskan way that works for the people. He was
supportive of public education as well as private choices.

5:25:24 PM

SARAH WELTON, PALMER CHURCH OF THE COVENANT, PROFESSOR MAT-
SU COLLEGE, MAT-SU (via teleconference), testified against
the bill. She did not believe in mxing religion wth
public funds. She stressed this was another way to fund
religion. She pointed out sources that attest to the
quality of public schools. The wuse of public noney for
private schools goes against her religion on the separation
of church and state. The funds will be used to supplant the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



noney private organi zations already have. She attested that
resinous schools will be pronoting their faith with public
funds. She noted that taking away dollars from public
school s increases class size as resources are drained.

5:29: 51 PM

JAVES  JOHNSON, SELF, SOLDOTNA (via teleconference),
testified in support of the bill. He did not understand al
the ram fications of the anendnment. He believed that public
funds should go wherever the parent wants them to go. He
did not believe the public should have to pay twice to
educate their children. He spoke of wusing allotnment noney
in home schooling his own children, but also used their own
funds. He indicated that conpetition is what makes Anerica
gr eat .

5:34:29 PM

WLLI AM STANNELL, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified against the bill. He noted that there are already
choices available for students in Alaska. He does not
expect the governnment to give financial handouts to parents
who want their children to go to private schools. He
bel i eved public schools are doing well. He pointed out that
parents seem to be expecting handouts from the governnent.
He stressed that he did not want the governnent involved in
his children's religious education. There are poorly run
private and religious schools asking for noney under the
banner of school choice because they cannot manage their
oWn resources.

5:37:58 PM

JOSHUA  DECKER, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified against the bill. He did not believe that public
nmoney should go to religious schools. He communicated his
belief that there could be open discrimnation in private
schools. The franers of the Al aska Constitution assured the
people that there would be a strong public education
system not a private education.

Representative WIson asked where his children were
educated. M. Decker responded that he did not have
chi | dren.

5:43: 49 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



BRUCE JOHNSON, EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR, ALASKA COUNCI L OF SCHOOL
ADM NI STRATORS, JUNEAU, testified against the bill. He
supported public funded education for all the children of
Al aska. The ACSA organization fosters choice within the
public school setting where access and accountability is
available to any famly. He respected famly's choices to
choose a private education for their children, however once
a program accepts public funds all schools nust be held to
fair and non-di scri m natory adm ssi on policies and
accountability neasures. He noted that there nust be

equitable rules for all private schools if they accept
public funds.
5:47:18 PM

MUKHYA KHALSA, SELF, JUNEAU, testified against the bill.
She made the decision to send her children to a private
school, but did not expect the governnent to pay it. She
did not believe public funds should go to pay for her
children's religious education. She was concerned that
children who m ght have special needs could be left behind
if noney |eaves the public school sector. She was also
concerned that sonme private school «curriculuns would not
nmeet the needs of children. She cited the lack of good
sci ence education, especially in sone fundanentali st
Christian religious schools.

5:50: 26 PM

PETE HOEPFNER, PRESI DENT, CORDOVA SCHOOLS BQOARD MEMBER (vi a
tel econference), spoke in opposition of the bill. He
believed rewording the constitution will not be fair. There

can be discrimnation in adm ssions and non-accountability
in their standards. He noted that the legislature is
demandi ng accountability in public school who wll not
receive any funding if they don't conply. He did not see
these accountability requirenments in private schools. He
al so noted that public schools nust have 10 to be a school,
but there is no nunber limt for private schools.

5:53: 01 PM

Representati ve Doogan asked Mayor Tom Fink of Anchorage
about the source that indicated that 62 percent of the
popul ation approved of wusing public noney for private
school s. May or Fi nk responded t hat Bron Resear ch

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



interviewed 1006 people in Septenmber 2011. He nentioned a
website AKChoice.org has the conplete information. He said
that the percentage who approved was 64 percent.

5:55:13 PM

GENEVA COLUMBUS, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
testified in support of the bill. She believed there should
be a general vote by the population of Alaska on the bill
She believed that conpetition would provide a jolt to the
education system

5:57:20 PM
RECESSED

6: 30: 34 PM
RECONVENED

6: 30: 34 PM

JILL SHOMWAN, MSEA, WASILLA (via teleconference), spoke in
opposition of the bill. She believed the |anguage should
reflect all of Al aska

6:31:45 PM
AT EASE

6: 33: 15 PM
RECONVENED

6: 33: 15 PM

NATE DAVI S, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), testified
in support of t he | egi sl ation. He stated t hat
accountability was an inportant issue wth respect to
private schools and said that the state could address that
aspect. He offered that the state was already funding and
pronoting religious experiences for children through school
teachers' opinions and views, interpretation of literary
docunent s, interpretation of hi story, and private
counseling. He urged the inportance of giving parents a
choice of where and how to educated their children and
stated that the only people who currently could choose were
people wth noney. He wondered why the state funded
religious postsecondary education, but was hesitant to do
so below grade 12; wunder the bill, the state would be
funding all religions and not a particular one. He

House Fi nance Committee 11 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



indicated that there was a fear that public schools would
close as a result of the legislation, but stated that the
conpetitive market would help the school system He
concluded that he believed in funding with no strings
attached, other than reasonabl e accountability standards.

6: 38: 33 PM

ANAND DUBEY, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), spoke in
support of the initiative and stated that he had a three
and a half year old daughter, who was trilingual, attending

a Montessori school . He asserted that choice and
conpetition were what had nade Anerica great and if the
bill was not passed it would only reinforce a bureaucracy

with no conpetition

6: 40: 08 PM

ROSE  NELSON, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
expressed support for the bill and stated that she had
three children attending charter schools in Anchorage. She
remarked that it had taken three years on a waiting list to
get her son into the charter school that he was currently
attending. She declared that charter schools provided a
better education; children who attended them | earned better
and were nore respectful. She related a story about how the
charter school system was started in Louisiana and how it
i nproved the education in that state. She stated that nore
of the funding for education needed to go directly to the
children and that | ess should go to the unions.

6: 44: 38 PM

KAREN MCGAHAN, SELF, N KISKI (via tel econference), spoke in
favor of the resolution and stated that she had put four
children through private schools, while paying taxes to the
public school system She noted that throwing nore nopney
into the education system did not nean a better education
and concl uded t hat t he | egi slation woul d create
conpetition, which would result in better schools.

6: 46: 15 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze stated that commttee would stand at ease
for the next 15 mnutes in order to see if nore testifiers
signed at various LIOs across the state. He observed that
the commttee had publicly announced that it would take new

House Fi nance Committee 12 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



testinmony until 7 p.m and declared that he would like to
honor that.

6:46: 40 PM
AT EASE

6: 55:43 PM
RECONVENED

DR JESS ELLIS, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via tel econference), spoke
in support of the legislation and related the inportance of
a good education. He thought that bill should pass because
sonetinmes the best education available was offered by
church related institutions; it was unfair to say that a
student could not get an education at a religious
institution because it would be a benefit to the church. He
stated that passing the legislation was an inportant step
toward getting people the education they wanted and
stressed the inportance of the right of parents to choose
the best education for their children. He added that that
the resolution would greatly Dbenefit the mnority
conmuni ty.

7:01: 03 PM

EULALI A BUNN, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference),
expressed her support of the resolution and stated that she
had a daughter in the charter school system She was
dissatisfied with the options available in the public
system and was shocked at how difficult and |engthy the
process was to get her child into an alternative school. In
concl usion, she shared that there were a |lot of parents in
the state that felt the sanme way.

7:03:17 PM

TONY JACKSQN, SELF, N KISKI (via teleconference), testified
in support of the legislation and related that he had a
uni que perspective because he had been educated in the

public school system pai d for hi s own private
post secondary education, and had taught in both the public
and private schools systens; furthernore, his wfe

homeschool ed their own children. He strongly believed that
education was the parent's responsibility and that the
| egi slation would give parents nore control in finding an
education that best suited their own needs.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



7:05:27 PM

MARI LYN DAVI DSON, ASSI STANT SUPERI NTENDENT, KODI AK SCHOOL
DISTRICT (via teleconference), spoke in opposition to the
bill and declared that her education experience also
enconpassed both private and public schools. She stated
t hat public schools had been bui |l t around equal
opportunity, had high standards, and were held to the idea
of equity. Public schools were for everyone and could not
serve specific populations to the exclusion of others. She
stated that a teacher could lose their license if they
taught a personal point of view or preferred one ideol ogy
over another. She spoke about the high accountability
applied to the public schools system and stated that
accountability was much lower in private schools. She urged
that if the initiative were passed, the sanme requirenents
on public schools would have to be placed on private
school s and concluded that the bill would siphon noney away
froman already struggling public school system

7:09:17 PM

MATTHEW LARKI N, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via tel econference), spoke
in favor of the bill and stated that he was parent of two
who wanted the best education for his children. He spoke
about Anchorage's poor education track record and expressed
his frustration at the rigorous process involved wth
getting children into alternative schools. He believed that
Al askans woul d overwhel m ngly support the initiative if it
was brought before the voters.

7:10: 52 PM

GLEN Bl EGEL, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via tel econference), spoke in
favor of the legislation and responded to coments nade by
Marilyn Davidson. He refuted the argunent that the bill
woul d destroy public schools and would |eave people wth
disabilities or special needs w thout options. He furthered
that there was no scenario where public schools would go
away. He also refuted the idea that every school

regardless its type, should have the "$75,000 or so" that
it took to care for a special needs student; if that was
true, there was no solution because not every school could
be that highly specialized. He clarified that Marilyn
Davi dson's suggestion that every school should mmc the
public school was a "design for failure.” He related that
people with noney were able to put their children into

House Fi nance Committee 14 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



school s of choice, but that poor children were the ones who
were left out and forgotten. He stated having access to
choice in education had proven effective in virtually every
system it was tried in and urged the need for access to
schools that reflected your own values. He concluded by
saying that no anount of conpetition would elimnate the
need for public schools.

7:14:54 PM

Representative Gara stated that he appreciated M. Biegel's
testinmony, but noted that M. Davidson did not have the
chance to respond to his comments; furthernore, he did not
believe that Ms. Davidson's views were fully or accurately
reflected by the testinony of M. Biegel.

M. Biegel interjected that M. Davidson's primary point
did not allow people to innovate. He also did not agree
with her view of the greater good. He stated that he would
like to have a debate to further understand why Ms.
Davi dson had objections to having different services
provided in different schools.

Representative Gara clarified that he certainly wanted to
hear public testinony, but that his point was that "going
after” the comrents of previous testifiers was not fair
practice.

Co-Chair Stoltze acknow edged that there had been prior
di scussi on between testifiers.

7:17:16 PM

RI CHARD KOLLER, SELF, ANCHORAGE (via teleconference), spoke
in favor of the bill and stated he would like to associate
his remarks with the testinony of M. Biegel. He stated
that he did not agree with the argunent against school
choice and that increased conpetition would not harm
schools. He concluded that he believed every Al askan shoul d
have the right to choose where they would attend school
rat her than being assigned to an institution based on their
Zi p code.

7:19: 26 PM

TAMW SM TH, PRESI DENT, FAI RBANKS EDUCATI ON ASSOCI ATI ON
(via t el econference), expressed t he Associ ation's

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



opposition to the bill and stated that public noney shoul d
go to public education. She related that people had nmany
opportunities to receive a good education and that private
schools were exclusionary, while public schools were
designed for everyone. She furthered that parents should
have a <choice, but that public allocations should go
directly to public education. She urged that it would hurt
the public school system to take noney away from it;
furthernore, as a tax payer, she wanted public noney to go
towards public facilities. In conclusion, she related that
the bill would | eave out students from many different kinds
of backgrounds.

7:24:15 PM

MATT JOHNSON, SELF, CHUG AK (via teleconference), spoke in
strong support of the legislation and stated that
conpetition was good for everyone.

HIR 16 was HEARD and HELD in commttee for further
consi derati on.

7:26:04 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze thanked the testifiers, conmttee nenbers,
and Representative Keller for their tinme and discussed the
agenda for the foll ow ng neeting.

#
ADJ OURNVENT

7:26:49 PM

The neeting was adjourned at 7:26 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 02/ 28/ 12 4:05 P. M



